From: Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal <sarah.gallagher@noaa.gov>

Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 4:03 PM

To: Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal

Cc: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal; Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate; Barbara Byrne; J.
Stuart; Brian Ellrott

Subject: Re: SWIFT RESPONSE REQUESTED: Peer Review Focus

For the Clear Creek Division, I am not sure I would want only a specific section targeted but it seems important
to know :

"Are there significant risks or benefits that have been overlooked?, and

"Are proposed flows and temperatures appropriate for the species?

Sarah Gallagher | Fish Biologist

NOAA Fisheries | West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100, Sacramento, CA 95814
916-930-3712 | Sarah.Gallagher@noaa.gov

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 3:45 PM Joe Heublein - NOAA Federal <joe.heublein@noaa.gov> wrote:
I don't have an opinion on this

On Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 3:39 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>
wrote:
Hey Division Leads -

I have a short turn-around request. Dave Hankin is one of our reviewers and is struggling a bit with the
volume of info we have submitted.

I'd like to provide him with a targeted list of where it would be most beneficial for him to review. Please offer
any revisions to this initial draft list. If you'd like to have the context, take a look at the panel charge

(attached).

Section 2.1 Analytical Approach (read not so much to review that we are right but more to understand
our approach and provide basis for answering the review questions).

Section 2.5.2. Upper Sacramento/Shasta, specifically:
o Section 2.5.2.3.1.1, especially Section 2.5.2.3.3.1.1 subsection for Winter-Run Chinook Salmon
o Section 2.5.2.3.3, especially Section 2.5.2.3.3.2 Summer Cold Water Pool Management and

subsection for winter-run Chinook salmon 2.5.2.3.3.2.1 Winter-Run Chinook Salmon

Section 2.5.5 Bay-Delta Division
Barb to provide some specifics

Anything else, if we are being targeted and prioritizing?

Thanks,



Cathy

Joe Heublein

California Central Valley Office
650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100
Sacramento, CA 95814

Office: 916-930-3719

FAX: 916-930-3629
joe.heublein@noaa.gov
www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov
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